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Van:

Verzonden: maandag 20 april 2009 13:42
Aan:

CC:

Onderwerp: Re: Invoice - 3rd Stage Payment

s

Please refer to item 3.3 of the contract. For adress-details. Don't forget the commitmentnumber!

Would you please send a new invoice to that adress, otherwise things may be delayed unneccesarily or

even returned..

Thank you,

~Met vriendelijke groet\ with kindest regards,

¢ e

Verzonden vanaf mijn Blackberry/ Sent from my Blackberry

From:

To:

Sent: Mon Apr 20 12:57:39 2009
Subject: RE: Invoice - 3rd Stage Payment

Good Morning‘

Unfortunately I did not manage to stop the original copy leaving site before
directing it for the attention of

Do you have his e-mail address and I will forward a scanned copy for his
attention?

(‘ Many thanks

A

Mann Aviation Group (Engineering) Limited
Tel :

Fax :

www: alanmann.co.uk

*** Disclaimer ***

The information contained in this E-Mail and any subsequent correspondence
may be subject to the Export Control Act (ECA) 2002. The content is private
and is intended solely for the recipient(s).

For those other than the recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
action taken, or omitted to be taken, in reliance on such information is
prohibited and may be unlawful.




If received in error please return to sender immediately.

Under the laws of England misugg offinformation-hat: is.subje

2002, is a criminal offence.

Mann Aviation Group<{kgin&erinB) Lifhited:
Fairoaks Airport

Chobham

Surrey, GU24 8HX

ENGLAND

Registered in England under No 2709897

————— Original Message-----

e R R e R e

Sent: 15 April 2009 14:00
To
Subject: Re: Invoice - 3rd Stage Payment

g

Pis send the invoice to mr.wirect. This will save time.
R it

Met vriendeiijke groet\ wiin kindesl regards
J \ = r

i

Verzonden vanaf mijn Blackberry/ Sent from my Blackberry

———

Sent: Tue Apr 14 15:01:12 2009
Subject: Invoice - 3rd Stage Payment

Good Aﬂ:ernoor‘

Please find attached a scanned copy of the 3rd Stage Payment PH-KBX on
completion of CDR. I will arrange the original copy to be sent by courier to
you today.

Kind Regards

B

e




Mann Aviation Group (Engineering) Limited
B
e

www.alanmann.co.uk <blocked::http://www.alanmann.co.uk/>

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

' For those other than the recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

action taken, or omitted to be taken, in reliance on such information is

« prohibited and may be unlawful.

If received in error please return to sender immediately

Under the laws of England misuse of information that is subject to the ECA
2002, is a criminal offence.

Mann Aviation Group (Engineering) Limited
Fairoaks Airport

Chobham

Surrey, GU24 8HX

ENGLAND

Registered in England under No 2709897
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